&
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI  (&)(=)

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 R,
/
3 2ot | 2025
No: F.6/DFS/MS/School/2025/WZ/ o} 7 | Dated:

To,
The Principal,
Nigam Pratibha Co-ed Vidyalaya,
E Block, Shakurpur,
Delhi-110034.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Nigam Pratibha Co-ed Vidyalaya, E Block,
Shakurpur, Delhi- 110034,

Sir, . :

This has reference to your email id dated 07.03.2025 on the subject cited above. .In this connecf:;‘l'on,
it is to inform you that the inspection of above said school building has been camed'O_Ut by officer
concerned of this department on 17.04.2025 to see the to see the compliance of the requisite fire safety
measures. Smt. Poonam Gupta (Principal) was present at the time of inspection. ' .

During the course of inspection it was observed that school building is comprised of 04

Blocks, 02 Blocks (Ground plus one upper floor) & 02 Blocks (Ground floor only). Your request for
issuance of FSC is rejected due to the following shortcomings:-

1. Exit signage’s are not provided.
2. Electrical panel installed under the staircase has to be removed to a safer place or been segregated.
3. Electrical meter installed inside the class room has to be removed.

You are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcomings under intimation to this department.

Copy to:-

1. Director of Education, MCD, Civic Centre, New Delhi.



